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VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 
 
Mr. Daniel P. Wolf, Executive Secretary 
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RE: Minnesota Power's Petition for Approval of Credit to Customers 
  Docket No: E015/M-15-875 
 
Dear Mr. Wolf: 
 

Attached for filing with the Minnesota Public Utilities Commission is Minnesota Power's 
Additional Reply Comments (Public Version).  
 

Yours truly, 
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STATE OF MINNESOTA )    AFFIDAVIT OF SERVICE VIA 
 ) ss    ELECTRONIC FILING  
COUNTY OF ST. LOUIS  )    
 
 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
 
 Jodi Nash, of the City of Duluth, County of St. Louis, State of Minnesota, says 
that on the 22nd day of January, 2016, she served Minnesota Power’s Additional Reply 
Comments in Docket No. E015/M-15-875 on the Minnesota Public Utilities Commission 
via electronic filing.  The remaining parties on the attached service list were served as 
requested. 
 

   
            
      Jodi Nash 
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STATE OF MINNESOTA  
BEFORE THE 

MINNESOTA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 
 
************************************************************************************* 
 
In the Matter of Minnesota Power’s  
Petition for Approval of Credit  Docket No. E-015/M-15-875 
to Customers         

 MINNESOTA POWER’S  
ADDITIONAL REPLY 
COMMENTS 
 

************************************************************************************* 
 

Minnesota Power supplies the following information in response to the Department of Commerce 

Reply Comments in the above-referenced Docket.   

 
1) Did Minnesota Power provide in Reply Comments a narrative and documentation 

showing that the amount received in the [TRADE SECRET DATA EXCISED] is reasonable or at a 
minimum documentation identifying the amount received and when it was received? (Department 
Issue A) 

 
In its Reply Comments, the Department reiterated its concerns about reasonableness of the amount 

received and the documentation supporting receipt of the [TRADE SECRET DATA EXCISED] 

amount.  

 
As noted in the Petition, the amount was received in April 2015.  Minnesota Power has no other 

way to "prove" receipt other than the public, verified statement contained in the Petition.    

 
As to reasonableness of the [TRADE SECRET DATA EXCISED] amount, all Minnesota Power 

can provide in response is that this is a [TRADE SECRET DATA EXCISED] between two contracting 

parties over a contract the Commission has no direct jurisdiction over. [TRADE SECRET DATA 

EXCISED]. The issue of this Docket should really center on how the [TRADE SECRET DATA 

EXCISED] should be distributed to the customers affected by the [TRADE SECRET DATA 

EXCISED]. 

 
[TRADE SECRET DATA EXCISED]. 

 
2) Did Minnesota Power oppose Department Method 1 (FCA Method) or Method 2 (Direct 

Credit to Affected Customers) and, if so, did Minnesota Power fully discuss and justify its 
opposition in Reply Comments, including why any identified issues with Method 1 cannot be 
alleviated? (Department Issue E) 
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While MP did not state any opposition to the Department methodologies, MP does, in fact, very 

strongly oppose allocating the credit through the FCA. (Our compromise proposal was meant to rebut the 

Department alternative; we continue to believe our original refund methodology is the best alternative.)  

While all customers are operating differently now than they were during the time period in question; this 

is especially true for MP’s largest customers.  The Department’s methodology of flowing the credit 

through the FCA would have a negative impact on the amount of the credit to the customers that were 

affected the most. Minnesota Power's proposed method looks back to tie the refund to how customers 

were operating at the time -- to match and supply the received credit to those customers operating at the 

time. 

 
As an example, US Steel’s portion of the credit would be reduced from TRADE SECRET DATA 

EXCISED as calculated under MP’s proposed methodology to approximately TRADE SECRET DATA 

EXCISED.  On the other hand, the average residential customer with usage of 750 kWh would have their 

credit change from approximately TRADE SECRET DATA EXCISED as calculated under MP’s 

proposed methodology to approximately TRADE SECRET DATA EXCISED.  The overall negative 

impact to the Large Power customers, who were most affected by the [TRADE SECRET DATA 

EXCISED], of the FCA allocation methodology far outweighs the small benefit the residential customers 

would see.  For this reason, MP does indeed oppose flowing the credit through the FCA and maintains 

that their proposed methodology provides a balanced and fair allocation of the credit to the affected 

customers. 

 
Dated: January 22, 2016  Respectfully submitted, 

 

 
__________________________________________ 
Christopher D. Anderson 
Associate General Counsel 
Minnesota Power 
30 West Superior Street 
Duluth, MN 55802 
(218) 723-3961 
canderson@allete.com 

PUBLIC DOCUMENT 
TRADE SECRET DATA EXCISED



PUBLIC DOCUMENT 
TRADE SECRET DATA EXCISED




